From: Seue -
Sent: 29 August 2015 00:26

To: Freedom of information <foi@educatio n.gov.ie>
Subject: FOI request

A chara,

I refer to my previous FOI request, reference # 2015/212, and your Department's announcement on 28/8/15
of a student support scheme for people in the protection process. Under the Freedom of Information Act
2014 I request the following information:

1. All documents that were refused under 2015/212. I have attached the schedule of documents [ received.
The records were not released because there was an ongoing deliberative process relating to the introduction
of the above scheme.

2. All documents including emails, memos, reports, etc. relating to the scheme that were produced as part of
your Department's deliberations about introducing the scheme since the McMahon Working Group

concluded.

I would request any resultant documents in their original electronic format (ie. Word, Excel, etc. documents
rather than pdfs) by retarn email.

Is mise le meas,



